MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
Office of the Borough Manager
350 East Dahlia Avenue ¢ Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 861-8689 ¢ Fax (907) 861-8669
Mike.Brown@matsugov.us

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 6, 2022

TO: Mayor and Assembly

FROM: Michael Brown, Borough Manager
RE: Manager’s Weekly Post

MEA Fishhook to Pittman Transmission Line Route: MEA completed their Decisional Document for the
Fishhook to Pittman Power Improvement Project. Additional information to include the decisional
document are available at https://www.mea.coop/major-projects/fishhook-to-pittman-transmission-
line-and-substation-siting-study. A link to the Zoom recording of MEA’s Public Hearing is available via
YouTube at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mTOT _tkXMXo.

The date of Filing of the Decisional Document with the Borough is April 5, 2022. The public appeals period
began April 6, 2022 and ends on April 26, 2022 (21 days). The appeals process is an MEA process, not a
process conducted by the Borough.

Public Affairs Media Flyover:

Ocean Renewable Power Company (ORPC) Partnering with Matanuska-Susitna Borough to Trial RivGen®
Power System in Upper Cook Inlet

Future Events:
National DEA Drug Take-Back Day, April 30, 2022 from 10am — 2pm. Three Borough locations: Fred
Meyer in Wasilla and Palmer, and Willow Library.
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